From: tonyaw <tonyaw@curaes.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 12:44 PM

To: Schrank, Jayson S - DNR

Cc: Jared Melton

Subject: Cura's Final Report - WIDNR Ref. No. 18738 - Hudson, WI - DOL 2/25/23 -
EM230767S3-]IWM

Attachments: EM230767S3 - JWM_Final_Report.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

Good afternoon,
Attached is a copy of Cura’s Final Report for the above referenced incident.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office at (972)378-7333.

Thank you,

Tonya Wright - CURA EMERGENCY SERVICES

tonyaw@curaes.com

Administrative Assistant

6205 Chapel Hill Blvd. Suite 100, Plano, TX 75093
Office: 972.378.7333

Fax: 972.378.6789
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Mar 29, 2023

Wisconsin- DNR- WCR- Wisconsin Rapids
473 Griffith Ave.

Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494-
Jayson.Schrank@wisconsin.gov

RE: DIESEL FUEL RELEASE - FINAL REPORT
TRAVELCENTERS OF AMERICA HUDSON 0192

713 US 12

HUDSON, ST. CROIX COUNTY, WI

CES PROJECT NO. EM230767S3 - JWM
DNR REF. NO. 18738

To Whom it May Concern:
Please accept this document as the final report detailing the emergency response and remedial actions
taken for the diesel fuel release that occurred on 2/25/2023, at the above referenced location.

INCIDENT BACKGROUND:
On February 25, 2023, at approximately 12:30 a.m. CST, at the above-referenced Travel Centers of America

(TA) location, a tractor-trailer over filled their saddle tank. As a result, approximately 10 gallons of diesel fuel

released to the snow covered asphalt surface.

EMERGENCY RESPONSE:
On February 25, 2023, at approximately 12:46 a.m. CST, a representative from TA retained Cura

Emergency Services (CES) to manage the environmental remediation of the site on their behalf. Based on
the available information, the CES incident manager dispatched a crew from WRR Environmental Services

to assess and remediate the site as necessary.

REGULATORY NOTIFICATION:
Pursuant to Wisconsin state regulations, petroleum related releases in excess of five (5) gallons are

considered reportable. This release was estimated to be approximately 10 gallons; therefore, regulatory

notification was necessary.

On February 25, 2023, at approximately 1:47 p.m. CST, the CES incident manager verbally reported the
release to the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources on behalf of TA. The duty-officer issued

confirmation number 18738 to the release.
REMEDIAL ACTIONS:

On February 25, 2023, at approximately 3:45 a.m. CST, a crew from WRR arrived onsite. Following a site
assessment, crews noted approximately 10 gallons of diesel fuel released to the snow covered asphalt.
WRR personnel deployed granular absorbents to the impacted surface and swept them in with hand tools.
All diesel fuel impacted material was collected and containerized into seven (7) 55-gallon drums for
transport and disposal. WRR personnel noted no further actions required onsite and demobilized.
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WASTE DISPOSAL:
On March 1, 2023, seven (7) 55-gallon drums of diesel fuel-impacted material was transported to, and

consolidated with non-hazardous waste at WRR Environmental Services Co., Inc. in Eau Claire, WI (see

attached disposal documentation).

CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATIONS:
Following the corrective actions, no visual or olfactory evidence of diesel fuel were observed at the site.

Based on these results, it appears that the corrective actions were successful and no further action should
be required. CES recommends that the incident be closed.

TravelCenters of America Hudson 0192 and Cura Emergency Services, L.C. appreciates your assistance
during this incident. If you have any questions, please feel free to call us at (972) 378-7333.

Respectfully,
Cura Emergency Services, L.C.

ﬁmwﬂ W Mactz

Jared Melton

Sr. Incident Manager
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Hazardous Materials Incident
Report




Cura Emergency Services, L.C. Hazardous Materials

6205 Chapel Hill Boulevard,Suite 100 Incident Report
Plano,Texas 75093
Ph. (972) 378-7333 Fax (972) 378-6789 Client File No :
Project Number : EM230767S3 - JWM
A. Incident Information : Incident Manager : Jared Melton
Project No. : EM230767S3 - JWM Project Name : TravelCenters of America Hudson 0192 - Hudson - WI
Date of Loss : 2/25/2023 Time of Loss : 12:30 AM CST
Date Reported : 2/25/2023 Time of Reported : 12:46 AM CST
Person Reporting : Clayton Barns Phone : (216)409-3318
Driver : Tractor # : Trailer # :
Incident Location Contact : Austin Phone : (832)712-6528

Incident Location : 713US 12

City :Hudson County : St. Croix State : WI

Incident Description :

On February 25, 2023, at approximately 12:30 a.m. CST, at the above-referenced Travel Centers of America (TA) location, a tractor-
trailer over filled their saddle tank. As a result, approximately 10 gallons of diesel fuel released to the snow covered asphalt surface.

Surface Affected : Asphalt

Water Affected : Snow

Sensitive Report Impact :

Snow.

B. Chemical Information

Reportable Reported Actual* Gals
Qnty Volume Volume ILbs
Chemical : diesel fuel 5 10-15 10 Gals

*Unless specified in the Incident Description section, the "Actual Volume" is an estimate, based on the
observations of the CES subcontractor

C. Health & Safety :

Site Monitoring (If Applicable) : PPE :

|:| Vapor Concentration (ppm) :  unmetered |:| Level A |:| Level C
|:| Available Oxygen (%) : ambient |:| Level B Level D
[ ] LEL Exceeded [ ] msDs Attached

Site Special Precations :
No special precautions were noted for this site.
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Site Condition :

No complicating conditions existed at the site during cleanup operations.

Injuries : Explain :
No injuries or fatalities that were a direct result of the released material were reported.

D. Emergency Response :

On February 25, 2023, at approximately 12:46 a.m. CST, a representative from TA retained Cura Emergency Services (CES) to manage
the environmental remediation of the site on their behalf. Based on the available information, the CES incident manager dispatched a
crew from WRR Environmental Services to assess and remediate the site as necessary.

E. Corrective Actions :

On February 25, 2023, at approximately 3:45 a.m. CST, a crew from WRR arrived onsite. Following a site assessment, crews noted
approximately 10 gallons of diesel fuel released to the snow covered asphalt. WRR personnel deployed granular absorbents to the
impacted surface and swept them in with hand tools. All diesel fuel impacted material was collected and containerized into seven (7) 55-
gallon drums for transport and disposal. WRR personnel noted no further actions required onsite and demobilized.

F. Responsible Party Information :

Responsible Party : TravelCenters of America Hudson 0192 RP Ref # :

Contact : mr. Sarah Paulson Contact : Send Report
Address : 601 Brakke Dr. Phone : (715)386-5835

City : Hudson State: Wl Zip: 54016 Fax :
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G. Regulatory Agencies

X Reportable Spill (Check if yes)

Explain : Pursuant to Wisconsin state regulations, petroleum related releases in excess of five (5) gallons are considered reportable
This release was estimated to be approximately 10 gallons; therefore, regulatory notification was necessary.

Wisconsin- DNR- WCR- Wisconsin Rapids

Contact :

Contact Date : 2/25/2023

Address : 473 Griffith Ave. Phone: (715)421-7800

Contact Time: 01:47PM

City : Wisconsin Rapids

State : Wi Zip: 54494 Fax : (715)421-7830
X Report Required Confirmation No : 18738
Note :
Mar 29, 2023
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H. Disposal Facilities

Waste Facility : WRR Environmental Services Co., Inc.

Address : 5200 St. Road 93

City : Eau Claire State : Wl Zip: 54701

Disposal Date :  03/01/2023

Material : Diesel Fuel-Impacted Material

Quantity : 1,400 Container Type/Measurement : Lbs.(Pounds)

Federal ID No. : State ID No. :

Form Code : Sorce Code :

Federal Waste Code : Disposal Pending Federal Hazardous

State Hazardous X Non-Hazardous

X Manifest Attached

State Waste Code :
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I. Contractors

Company : WRR Environmental Services

Contact Person:

Address : 5200 Ryder Rd. Phone : 715-834-9624
City : Eau Claire State : WI Zip: 54701 Fax: 7158368785
E-Mail : plant@wrres.com
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Disposal Report




BILL OF LADING

5200 Ryder Read, Eau Claire, WI 54701
(715) 834-9624 FAX (715) 836-8785

WRR Environmental Services Co., Inc.

GENERATOR CLAIMING VERY SMALL QUANTITY

Shippers # Your P.O. No.
GENERATOR STATUS

(SIGNED) Al Information must be typed or printed.
1. Generator's Name and Mailing Address A. Profile #

Travel Centers OF America Hudson Wi
801 Brakke Dr

: B. State Generator's ID
2. GeneratbttfleRBakM 64015 715-386-5653 3 WIR000007484
3. Transporter 1 Company Name 4. US EPAID Number C. State Transporter's ID

Henitf Trang o L ' 1L DN0ETII0I0 D. Transporter's Phone LA AT
5. Transporter 2 Company Name 6. US EPAID Number E. State Transporter's ID Nf.l;
F. Transporter's Phone

7. Designated Facility Name and Site Address 8. US EPAID Number G. State Facillty's ID
WRR Environmental Services Co., Inc.
5200 Ryder Road . WID 990 829 475 H. Facllity's Phone
Eau Claire, Wi 54701 ‘

715-834-9624
9. U8 DOT Description (Including Proper Shipping Name, Hazard Class, ID Number and Packing Group) | 10, Containers {11. Tota| 12, I
H.M. No. |Type| Quantity WtL/{?cﬁ " Waste No.

a. HON HAZARDOUZ NON REGULATED MATERTAL (DIESEL 7 y )

|| FUEL/ABSORRENTS) L2 ¥ el P YR EG
b.

{ Lt | N | i !
c. ;

| v S } I . ! ] I
d.

| : ) l..J | | 1 ] !
J. Additional Descriptions for Materials Listed Above K. Handling Code for Wastes Listed Above

& RIEZO14 D103 _ s a

&

L b 3

13. Special Handling instructions and Additional Information =
b Iy WRE.Info

14. Emergency Phone#

120210 23335398
15. GENERATOR'S CERTIFICATION: 1 hereby declare that the contents of this consignment are fully and accurately described above by propér

shipping name and are classified, packed, marked, and labeled, and are in all respects in proper condition for transport by highway according 93 ;
to applicable International and national governmental regulations and according to the requirements of the Wisconsin Department of Natural D Cf 1 ‘f
Resources.

. Date )
med [yped N@g & Posltion Title Sigy{re Month | Day |, Year
= & ¢
As AW g ‘ O3jo LN
16. TRANSPORTER 1 Acknowledgement of Receipt of Materials e Date
Printed/Typed Name & Positioq;[_ige [ P Signature ‘W g M Month | Day ;| Year
jom 8 ¢ !\ Cfi’ j /e | I (F o3 ol L;z‘ 5
17. TRANSPORTER 2 Acknowledgement of Recsipt of Materials Date
Printed/Typed Name & Position Title Signature Month = Day |, Year
] | |
18. Discrepancy Indication Space
18. FACILITY OWNER OR OPERATOR: Certification of recelpt of hazardous materials covered b)}.thls document excépt
as noted in em 18. Dato

Printed/Typed Name & Positlon Title

Signature = R ' Month Day  Year
l}_l@’h& (eoo\glet //% - OIB!DMI;&

ﬁ%ﬁ&" Copy Distributfon: 1 - Fadllity retain 2 - Faolfity send to Generator 3 - Transporter retain 4 - Generator retain M?



PHOTOS / MAPS
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CC:  TravelCenters of America Hudson 0192
Ms. Sarah Paulson
601 Brakke Dr.
Hudson, WI 54016
SPaulson@ta-petro.com
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